



Denis Fedorov

Forensic Animator

Department

Accident Reconstruction & Forensic Animation

Tel: (310) 218-1630

Email: denis.fedorov@yaeservices.com

Locations

Miami, FL

Biography

Denis Fedorov is an experienced senior process engineer and highly skilled mechanical engineer with years of expertise in engineering services, graphics, and animation. He has a broad range of technical knowledge in composite materials, laser welding, CNC machinery, and the use of design software such as AutoCAD, SolidWorks, and 3D Studio.

Prior to joining YA Engineering Services, Denis worked at Kelly Services as a senior engineering recruiter, where he was responsible for attracting and retaining the highest skilled and credentialed professionals. He also oversaw the recruitment and onboarding processes, developed and facilitated training for hiring managers, and continually assessed the effectiveness of the processes to refine and improve them over time.

In his previous roles, Denis was responsible for overseeing the installation and operation of various mechanical systems, developing prototype mechanical system designs, and leading and supervising projects from the initial stage. He has experience in machine building, machine programming, and developing flexible automated systems.

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Forensic Animator | YA Engineering Services
- 2020 - 2022 | Engineering Recruiter | Kelly Services, Science Technology, Engineering & Telecom
- 2019 - 2020 | Mechanical Engineering, RnD | Resource Metrix
- 2016 - 2019 | Senior Process Engineer | Central Scientific Research Institute of Shipbuilding Technology and Modernization
- 2014 - 2016 | Mechanical Engineer | Composite Solutions GOC/Thermwood Corp.
- 2013 - 2014 | Chief Mechanic/ Hardware Engineer | AMT Engineering Ltd.

Area of Practice

- Graphics & Animation

Education

- Peter the Great Polytechnic University - Master of Science - Mechanical Engineering - St. Petersburg, Russia